Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX

From: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 8, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: *UPDATED* Government House Business | July 8

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for the response
Judy

From: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX [mailto:Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: *UPDATED* Government House Business | July 8

HiJudy,

Sorry I missed your call. Yes, Min. Farnworth will be tabling the motion after QP to strike the committee, however he'll
be tabling it directly with the clerk and not speaking to it.

Hope this helps.

Melanie

From: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 8, 2020 1:23 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: *UPDATED* Government House Business | July 8

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Melanie,

My colleague was wondering if the Police Act Review Motion was this afternoon or is the schedule exactly as you’ve
provided below.

Regards,

Judy Rendek | Office Manager
BC Green Caucus

Room 028 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250)-387-8347

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this
message or any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately
by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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From: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX [mailto:Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 9:55 AM
Subject: *UPDATED* Government House Business | July 8

Hi All,

Updates below in yellow.

BIG HOUSE/COMMITTEE B
(MAIN CHAMBER)
Wednesday | AFTERNOON | MOTIONS 6 & 7 (Judicial Compensation Commission 2019 Final Report)
July 8 (2:30pmto | -AG
5:30pm)
3hrs THIRD READING
Bill 19 — COVID-19 Related Measures Act — AG
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Bill 11 — Attorney General Statutes (Vehicle Insurance) Amendment Act
— AG (continued)
Bill 2 — Motor Vehicle Amendment Act — MOTI, PSSG (if needed)
*ROYAL ASSENT 4:45PM
TABLED REPORTS:

e Annual Report of the Chief Records Officer 2019 — Min. Kang
Please be in touch with any questions.
Best,
Melanie Sanderson
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General
250-880-9508 | melanie.sanderson@gov.bc.ca
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Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX

From: Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: July 8, 2020 12:48 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Draft ToR

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you!

From: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX [mailto:Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 11:42 AM

To: Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft ToR

Hello again,

Attached is the final draft of the Terms of Reference, which will be tabled this afternoon.
Best,

Melanie

From: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX

Sent: July 8, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft ToR

Hi Evan,

Would you mind sending a note up to the clerk’s office confirming MLA Olsen will be a member of the special
committee?

Could send it directly to Artour: artour.sogomonian@leg.bc.ca

Many thanks,
Melanie

From: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX

Sent: July 7, 2020 5:53 PM

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Draft ToR

Hi Evan,
As discussed, attached is the latest draft terms of reference. Please let me know if any questions.

Thanks,
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

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: July 7, 2020 12:29 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX

Cc: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Police Act - Green caucus suggested wording
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Mel. See email from Evan below. I've cc’d Evan here so you can be in touch as needed. | am in meetings today from
2:30 - 4:30 but will be checking texts and emails. Please don’t hesitate to be in direct contact with each other if needed.

Thanks,
Donna

From: Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 7, 2020 12:25 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Police Act - Green caucus suggested wording

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

See bolded text for Green Caucus addition.

On XXXX, XX, 2020, the Legislative Assembly agreed that a Special Committee on Police Act Reform be
appointed to examine, inquire into, and make recommendations to the Legislative Assembly on the following:

1. Any appropriate changes related to independent oversight, transparency, governance, structure, service
delivery, standards, funding, training and education, and any other theme which may apply respecting the
modernization and sustainability of policing under the Police Act, including police services provided
through the Provincial Police Service Agreement (PPSA), Community Tripartite Agreement(s) (CTA),
the First Nations Community Policing Services (FNCPS), Integrated First Nations Police Units and
First Nations Administered Police Services (FNAPS).

2. The role of police with respect to increasingly complex social issues including mental health and wellness,
addictions and harm reduction as it relates to vulnerable people; and in consideration of any appropriate
changes to the Mental Health Act (R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 288).

3. The scope of systemic racism within BC’s police agencies, including RCMP, independent municipal police
and designated policing units, and its impact on public safety and public trust in policing, and in accordance
with section 3 of BC’s Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act (S.B.C. 2019, c. 44) to ensure
the Police Act (R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 367) is consistent with the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of
Indigenous Peoples (2007).
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Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

July 7, 2020 11:01 AM

Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX

RE: Government House Business | July 7, 2020

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for sending

Judy

From: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX [mailto:Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca])
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 9:50 PM

To: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>; Furstenau, Sonias-17

Subject: Government House Business | July 7, 2020

Hello,

Please see below for the House schedule tomorrow. Note I'm filling in for Will Maartman this week.

BIG HOUSE/COMMITTEE B
(MAIN CHAMBER)

Tuesday
July 7

MORNING COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

(11:00am to | Bill 19 — COVID-19 Related Measures Act — AG (CONT.)

12:00pm) Bill 9 — Evidence Amendment Act — AG (if needed)

1hr

AFTERNOON | *Remaining bills from morning*

(1:30pmto

6:30pm) COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

Shrs Bill 11 — Attorney General Statutes (Vehicle Insurance) Amendment Act

-AG

*ROYAL ASSENT POSTPONED
*AT LEAST ONE VOTE TONIGHT

Please reach out if you have any questions.

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
Sent: July 6, 2020 8:24 AM

To: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX

Subject: July 6

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

HI Will

Is there any change to today? My understanding is that the afternoon session is going to be Bill 19 in the Committee of
the Whole.

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

From: Hume, Claire <Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 3, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Green Caucus/Chief Coroner

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Donna,
12:45 on the 9" looks available in Sonia’s calendar but | will let Judy confirm.

Best,
Claire

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 8:42 AM

To: Hume, Claire <Claire.Hume®@1leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Green Caucus/Chief Coroner

Hello Claire. The Coroner and others are available to meet on July 9th @ 12:45-1:30. Can that work for you?

Thanks,
Donna

From: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 30, 2020 10:50 AM

To: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@Ieg.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting Request: Green Caucus/Chief Coroner

Hello Claire and Melanie,
As discussed with both of you, Green Caucus has requested a conversation with the Chief Coroner re: Bill 22

Melanie, could | ask you to begin by proposing a couple of times that would work for the Chief Coroner? We are hoping
to arrange a conversation as follows:

Timing:
e 45 minutes
e July 2 (limited availability for MLA Furstenau) July 3, or July 6

Attendees:

e Chief Coroner
e MLA Furstenau
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e Claire Hume, Green Caucus
e Melanie Sanderson, Minister’s Office
e IM McColl and/or Donna Sanford, CASA Secretariat
Once we have a time and date established the Secretariat will send an Outlook invitation including dial-in details.
Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist.
Cheers,
IM
John Michael McColl
Manager

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
250-883-2758
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Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

HiJudy,

Maartman, William PSSG:EX

July 2, 2020 8:34 PM

Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Furstenau, Sonia
Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX
Government House Business for July 6-10

Please see below for the house schedule from July 6-8 and our Committee of Supply budget estimates on July 9" and
10™. If you have any questions please reach out to Melanie Sanderson (Sr.MA, PSSG) or Andrew Douglas (MA, PSSG) in
my current absence.

Thanks,
Will

COMMITTEE B — MAIN CHAMBER DEBATE

WEEK TWO
JULY6-JULY 8

BIG HOUSE/COMMITTEE B
(MAIN CHAMBER)
Monday MORNING Private Members’ Business
July 6 (10:00am to
12:00pm)
AFTERNOON COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
(2:30pm to Bill 19 — COVID-19 Related Measures Act — AG
6:30pm) Bill 9 — Evidence Amendment Act — AG (if needed)
- — 4hrs — — _— - S—
Tuesday MORNING COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
July 7 (11:00am to *Remaining bills from previous day*
12:00pm) Bill 9 — Evidence Amendment Act — AG
1hr
AFTERNOON COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
(1:30pm to Bill 11 — Attorney General Statutes (Vehicle Insurance) Amendment Act — AG
6:30pm)
Shrs *ROYAL ASSENT*
Wednesday | AFTERNOON COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
July 8 (2:30pm to Bill 11 — Attorney General Statutes (Vehicle Insurance) Amendment Act — AG
5:30pm)
3hrs

COMMITTEE OF SUPPLY (A + C) BUDGET ESTIMATES

10
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Thursday, July 9, 2020:

Section A Section C
1 MAH Shrs MOTI 4.5hrs (Cont.)
2 EMPR 8hrs
Friday, July 10, 2020:
Section A Section C
1 MAH (Cont.) | EMPR (Cont.)
2 TAC 2hrs ENV 13hrs
3 CITZ 4.5hrs
Will Maartman
Senior Ministerial Assistant | Assistant to the Government House Leader
Office of the Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
778-679-4952
11
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